et evel and a contratting in the set of a state of the set of the

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall on Tuesday, July 2, 1963, at the hour of seventhirty o'clock (7:30 O'Clock P. M.) in regular session with Mayor Mary Alice Dunalp presiding.

Members Present: Chitwood, Pearson, Faucett, Peace and Sikes

Members Absent: Hickman and Shertzer

The meeting was ppened with a prayer by Rev. Raymond Echols of the Fairview Methodist Church.

Councilman Peace moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett that the minutes of the last regular meeting held June 18, 1963, be approved as submitted to each individual councilman; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Ordinance 20 be advanced to second reading and read by title only by the Clerk-Treasurer. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

The Clerk-Treasurer read, by title only, Ordinance 20, 1963.

Mr. Marvard Clark, Assistant City Engineer, said that this Ordinance was to re-zone from an R2 to an R3 calssification all lots on the East side of Prow Avenue from 9th to 10th Streets. Councilman Peace moved seconded by Councilman Pearson that Ordinance 20 by duly adopted. Mr. Ben Terrell spoke in favor of the Ordinance stating that his Client, Mr. McKaney, could realize some value from these lots if the re-zoning were complete, permitting an apartment house to be constructed.

Upon a roll call vote, Ordinance 20, 1963, was duly adopted by a amanimous vote.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwwod, that Ordinance 21 be advanced to second reading and read by title only. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

The Clerk-Treasurer read, by title only, Ordiance 21, 1963. Mr. Marvard Clark, Assistant City Engineer, stated that this Ordinance pertained to annexing the Noble King, Chesley Corporation, Chuckney and Lieberman properties east of Bloomington on State Road 46. Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Peace, that Ordinance 21, 1963 by duly adopted. Upon a roll call vote, the motion was unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes presented Ordinance 23, 1963, for firs6 reading by the Clerk-Treasurer. The Clerk-Treasurer read Ordinance 23, 1963.

Mr**?** H. T. Colbourn of Ridgemede Hills Addition requested information on fire protection rate increases to Perry Township. The Mayor suggested that Mrs. Colbourn attend a Board of Works meeting and present her questions there.

Clerk-Treasurer T. D. Ellis announced a meeting of the Bloomington Monroe County Road Coordinating Committee to be held Monday, July 8, 1963, at 7:30 P. M. in the Board of Works room.

Police Chief Geroge E. Huntington, Jr., presented the Council with the following recommendations of the Bloomington Traffic Commission;

1. That a request be sent to the State Highway Commission for traffic surveys to be taken at Tenth and Fee Lane(SR 146), Tenth and Stadium Drive (SR 146), and Tenth and Jordan (SR 45).

Councilman Peace moved, Seconded by Councilman Sikes, that the request be sent to the State Highway Commission as soon as possible and that the Police Chief check the letter before it is mailed; motion unanimously carried.

June 25, 1963 💉

Dear Mrs. Dunlap,

Sincere thanks for your generous cooperation

with regard to recent street improvements near

our new home. We appreciate the city's con-

sideration of the homeowner's wishes and needs: لايت الد المن الم الم الم الم الم الم

· · · · · ·

Sincerely,

a - .

				F. N.	Hrisomalos;	М.	`D	
	 		· · · -	 · ·			¢ - 1	· -
 1)		-	· c	 F. N.	Hrisomalos,	M.	D.	· · · · ·

Mayor Dunlap stated that she had received a copy of a letter from Leppert Bus Lines to the Public Service Commission requesting rate increases and that this letter was filed in the office of the Clerk-Treasurer. na na sa tatin da . .

The following reports for the month of June, 1963, were received and placed on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office: Engineering Dept., and City Street Dept.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Faucett that the claims presented for payment July 3, 1963, be allowed; motion unanimously carried, e in the contra

Mrs. Margaret Woolard apoke to the Council stating that she was 100% behind the Project One Urban Renewal program and that she was in complete favor with the project personnel. ~ ~

Meeting Adjourned.

Mary alies Mi Presiding Officer Æ,

c --- --. .

All - Treasure

200 - 22

- - ei-

Anna (S. 200 Anna ~